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' no further comment of mine.

Mr. Mayer, Dec. 9. 1942, (2)

v

authorize their leaving on some of the emptj ships, that
would also help materially.” | o :

_ Whatever you can do in thié‘direction, certainly.
will not only be a service to the United States, but to France

s / ?
Morocco, and humnity in general.

! H
1 "think my summary given to Colonel Pugh needs

|
Yours sincerely, ¢
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- Leslie 0, Heath.
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